Code/permit/Special assessment Request / 664 ROUTE 6

From: Zoning <zoning@andoverct.org>

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request / 664 ROUTE 6

Sure can. No.

Jim Hallisey

From:

Sent:

To: Zoning <zoning@andoverct.org>

Cc: Anderson, Eric <eanderson@andoverct.org>; SUSAN M JOHNSON <dennis.o.brien@snet.net>
Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request / 664 ROUTE 6

Thank you, Jim,

Can you please confirm if there are any Open/Expired Building Permits on the property?

From: Zoning <zoning@andoverct.org>

Sent:

To:

Cc: Anderson, Eric <eanderson@andoverct.org>; SUSAN M JOHNSON <dennis.o.brien@snet.net>
Subject: RE: Code/permit/Special assessment Request / 664 ROUTE 6

There is currently a lien recorded against the property in the amount of $5525.00 representing a fine for a blight violation which has been addressed. In addition, the
Town incurred expenses in the amount of $1138 in relocation expenses incurred as a result of code enforcement activity. There are no outstanding violation orders

against the property.
Should you have any questions please contact me at 860.742.7305, ext. 4220.
Thanks.

Jim Hallisey
Zoning Agent
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